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December 11, 2018 
 
INFORMATIONAL MEMORANDUM:  PM-18-063 
 
TO: All Approved Insurance Providers         

All Risk Management Agency Field Offices                      
All Other Interested Parties 

 
FROM:   Richard H. Flournoy /s/ Richard H. Flournoy    

 Deputy Administrator 
 
SUBJECT: 2019 Crop Year (CY) Additional Price Elections for Almonds and 

Pistachios. 
  

Additional Price Elections: 
 
In accordance with section 3(e)(1) of the Common Crop Insurance Policy Basic Provisions, 
RMA is providing additional price elections for Actual Production History (APH) and 
Supplemental Coverage Option (SCO) almonds and for APH pistachios. 
 
Almonds     Additional Established  CAT 
Insurance Plans - APH/SCO Price Price Price 
  Election Election Election 
      ($ / Pound) ($ / Pound) ($ / Pound) 
Almonds (non-organic) $       2.15 $          1.90 $          1.19 
Almonds (organic)   $       3.25 $          2.85 $          1.79 
      
      
Pistachios   Additional  Established CAT 
Insurance Plan - APH Price Price Price 

 
Election Election Election 

($ / Pound) ($ / Pound) ($ / Pound) 
Pistachios (non-organic) $       2.25 $          1.65 $          1.24 
Pistachios (organic)   $       2.95 $          2.25 $          1.63 

 
 
DISPOSAL DATE 
December 31, 2018 
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